
IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT  
23-24_87 

  
Name of the school system:    
  
Metro-Nashville Public Schools  
  
Description of the violation:  
  
MNPS failed to conduct a reevaluation in a timely manner.  
  
Description of the law or regulation determined to be violated:   
  

34 C.F.R. § 300.303(a)(2)   When reevaluations must be conducted 
 

The district must correct these violations by implementing the following corrective actions:   
 

1. MNPS must develop training or a guidance document to be delivered to relevant personnel 
to address:  

a. When assessments are considered a reevaluation, and;  
b. Timeline expectations for reevaluation assessments.  

 
2. MNPS must distribute this communication to assessment personnel for review, including the 

specific individuals associated with completing the Occupational Therapy Assessment and 
Functional Behavioral Assessment for this case.  

 
3. MNPS must submit signed documentation of the review in #2 by all appropriate personnel 

and those specific to this case.  
 

4. Upon completion, MNPS must provide evidence of corrective actions to 
dispute.resolution@tn.gov.  

 
  
Final determination of the department: The department will monitor and document the district’s 
compliance with corrective measures ordered.   
 
 


